
From: 	 Sherwood, Robert (USAAZ) <Contractor> 
To: 	 Hernandez, Rachel (USAAZ) 
Sent: 	 2/11/2011 4:13:42 PM 
Subject: 	 RE: gun question 

He's helping me.. sort of. 

From: Hernandez, Rachel (USAAZ) 
Sent: Friday, February 11, 2011 2:12 PM 
To: Sherwood, Robert (USAAZ) <Contractor>; Hurley, Emory (USAAZ) 
Cc: Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ) 
Subject: Re: gun question 

Emory: can you answer? I assume if not on PACER, then no or not that we can say. R 

From: Sherwood, Robert (USAAZ) <Contractor> 
Sent: Friday, February 11, 2011 03:42 PM 
To: Hurley, Emory (USAAZ) 
Cc: Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ); Hernandez, Rachel (USAAZ) 
Subject: FW: gun question 

This is a question from the Republic. I think I know the answer to the second one, since it wasn't in the indictment. But 
anything we can tell him in regards to a plea on LAtri .r.? 

Robbie 

From: Anglen, Robert [mailto:robert.anglen©arizonarepublic.com ] 
Sent: Friday, February 11, 2011 12:55 PM 
To: Sherwood, Robert (USAAZ) <Contractor> 
Subject: gun question 

Robble: 

Per our discussion, can you please check to see if [._ ATF ._Kindicted in the recent guns case) entered a plea. Also, 
is there any way to say if the defendants paid cash for all/most of their purchases? 

Thanks, 

Robert 
602-444-8694 
602-316-8395 
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